
The School Board of Miami-Dade County, FL 

(1)

Q & A: 

Below, are questions requesting clarification of information relating to bid solicitation 041-GG09
– Epoxy Flooring: Furnish and Install (District Wide), and M-DCPS response: 

(1)
Q. 1. “When do we have to submit the list for subcontractors?” 

A. 1.  The submittal of a list of subcontractors is not required at this time. Subsequent to 
            bid award, the project manager may request a list of your subcontractors you 
            wish to utilize, should you perform work under this contract.  

(2)
Q. 2. “Please list all the forms that have to be included in the bid package?” 

A.  2. a. BIDDER QUALIFICATION FORM & ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
b. VENDOR INFORMATION SHEET 
c. “LICENSE INFORMATION/REFERENCE SHEET” 
d. BID PROPOSAL FORM (FORMAT B) (ADDENDUM NO. 1) (6 PAGES)

(THIS IS THE FORM YOU UTILIZE TO ENTER PRICING) 

In addition, please enclose a copy of the following: 

a. CURRENT MIAMI-DADE COUNTY CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCY 
b.  CURRENT OCCUPATIONAL LICENSE 
c. See Special Conditions 19., Page SC4, and Specifications 1.05, Page 5           

of 11. 



(3)
Q. 3.  “Do you have a list of projects by location, size and type?”

A.    3. No. Work will be identified and performed subsequent to the award of contract, as  
           the need arises.  Awarded contractor will receive from the project manager, a  
           scope of work, and will be responsible for attending an arranged site scope  
           meeting for each project.

(4)
 4.  Estimated Bid Quantities 

a. M-DCPS was asked to review its estimated bid quantities.
        

b. A review of bid quantities was made subsequent to the pre-bid meeting, and 
               has been revised through Bid Addendum No. 1. However, quantities are an      

   estimate only. (See Special Conditions 8.) 
        
(5)
Q. 5. Do you have the last contract pricing? 

A. 5. Yes.  See Agenda Item G-67, dated October 22, 2003. 

(6)
Q. 6. How much have M-DCPS spent during each term of the previous contract? 

A.  6. See enclosed Previous Contract Expenditure History. 

(7)
Q. 7. Can you publish the pre-bid sign-in sheet? 

A.  7. Yes.  It has been enclosed. 

(8)
Q. 8. If the flooring contractor has to hire licensed plumbers, electricians, and gas 

           contractors, does the flooring contractor have to be a State licensed general  
           contractor? 

A.  8. See enclosed Metropolitan Dade County Bulletin No. 67-12-10B, which governs 
           the activities of Building Specialty Contractors, for the trade category; flooring.

(9)
Q.  9. What are the School Board of Miami-Dade County payment terms? 

A.  9. Net/30 days. 



(10)
Q.  10. Please explain procedures or methodology to submit the manufacturer I represent,  

          Polyspec, LP for approval? 

A.  10. See Special Condition 8. SPECIFICATIONS: 

If a product is to be considered as an equal to the specified pre-approved 
manufacturer’s products identified in the Specifications, (PART 2 – PRODUCTS), 
complete technical specifications, together with illustrative materials providing 
brand name, product number, application instructions, and Materials Safety Data 
Sheet (MSDS) of the product are requested to accompany the bid for evaluation.  
In addition, a bid offering alternate products shall be governed by Specifications 
PART 2 – PRODUCTS, 2.03 SUBMITTALS. Non-compliance with this condition 
prior to award may cause your bid to not be considered for an award.

(11)
Q.  11. Item 80 asks for a separate charge if a project requires more than 3 phases to 

        complete the work. Please explain?

A.  11. This line item is to help the vendors when the need arises.  In addition, if any  
individual project requires more than three (3) set-ups/mobilizations, the 

             contractor will be entitled to a mobilization fee associated with mobilizations 
greater than 3 phases.

(12)
Q.  12. Is the Jessica Lunsford Act Sworn Statement form, referred to in Instructions To

     Bidders XVIII still required? 

A.  12. No. 










































